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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 3|V 5.2017

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS

DISTRICT ENGLISH COORDINATORS

FROM: ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, JR.
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: 3-Day Division Seminar-Workshop on Effective Strategies in Teaching
Reading/Language Arts for Elementary School Teachers

Date: August 18, 2017

PARTICULARS

1. There will be a 3-Day Division Seminar-Workshop on Effective Strategies in Improving
Reading Abilities of Non-Readers and Slow Readers and Effective Teaching Strategies in
Language Arts for Elementary School Teachers on September 1, 2 and 3, 2017 at
Binalonan South Central School Social Hall, Binalonan, Pangasinan.

2. Participants to this seminar-workshop are key reading/language arts teachers and
District English Coordinators. Attached are the lists of participants.
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3. The participants and management staff who will be in this seminar shall be entitled to
service credits in accordance with DepEd Order No. 53, s 2003 for teaching personnel

and Compensatory Time-Off (CTO) for non-teaching persannel as per C5C & DBM Joint
Circular No. 2, 5.2004.

4. Registration is free. Training kits, certificates and other materials for the training will be
shouldered by the Schools Division Office; however travel expenses of the participants
maybe charged from their school’s fund subject to the usual accounting procedures.

5. For the information, guidance, and strict compliance of all concerned.
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DONATO D. BALDERAS, IR.
Is Division Superintendent
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